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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

     

TO: Stuart Balberg, CB9 Board Member; Yaakov Pearson, CB9 

Member; Tom Pilkati, CB9 Member; Felice Robertson, CB9 

Member; Dave Paco Abraham, Resident Member; Calista DeJesus, 

Resident Member; Valerie Fleming, Resident Member; Stanley 

Greenberg, Resident Member 

FROM: Fred P. Baptiste, Committee Chair 

RE:  Transportation Committee Meeting 

DATE:  Friday, December 2, 2022 

The virtual meeting of the Transportation Committee has been scheduled as 

follows: 

  DATE:  Wednesday, December 7, 2022  

  TIME:  7:00PM 

  LOCATION: Zoom Virtual Platform 

    Meeting Number: 837 2385 7842 

    Phone: 1(646) 558-8656 

    https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83723857842    

 

AGENDA 

I. Call to Order/Greetings 

II. Committee Updates  

a. Outstanding Requests 

b. Brooklyn Bus Redesign 

c. Grand Army Plaza Redesign  

d. B41 Corridor Conversations/Town Hall  

e. CB9 Bike Lane Study  

f. Traffic Calming: Speed Humps/Cameras/Markings  

g. Vision Zero/Pedestrian Safety  

III. Old Business 

IV. New Business  

V. Adjourn  
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